From: Keyon, David

To: Severino, Lori; Wessling, Cheryl; Handler, Elisabeth; Kuhlmann, Dylan; Dave Javid; Suhaila Sikand; Han, James;
Tu. John; Hill. Shannon

Subject: Re: make DTW docs/websites live

Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 9:49:58 AM

Hi Lori,

We are already working on the EIR page with ESA. James and Team are working on the other
document.

Please note that we do plan on posting the EIR in the afternoon on Tuesday so that it is
available on Wednesday morning.

Thanks,

David Keyon

Principal Planner, Environmental Review

City of San Jose

(408) 535-7898 david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Handler, Elisabeth
<elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Dave
Javid <dave@plantoplace.com>; Suhaila Sikand <suhaila@plantoplace.com>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: make DTW docs/websites live

When: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:00 PM-12:30 PM.

Where: the interwebs

Please confirm that this is the time that we should all go live with these things. Or were we thinking
end of day? We need clarity on how to orchestrate this...

e www.sanjoseca.gov/GoogleProject

e City’s environmental page (DEIR)

e ESA’s admin record page

o www.diridonsj.org (embed presentation and link to Google’s, feedback form)
¢ News release

Sequence:
1. By Tuesday at noon: Get ESA admin record link and Google presentation link, text and
graphics ready to go, diridonsj.org/fall2020 ready to go
2. Wednesday AM: get docs from ESA/Google team
3. Post docs to City’s pages, along with other text updates
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4. Make diridonsj.org live
5. Send out news release



